
UNGTED NATIONS

ECONOM~C

A~~D

SOC~Al COUNCIL
-. ''X''-w;===n=cn

Distr.
GETmRAL

E/1980/\lG .l/SR. 9
21 April 1980

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

First regular session, 1980

SESSIONAL WORKING GROUP ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE INTERNATIONAL
COVENANT ON EconoMIc, SOCIAL AIm CULTURAL RIGHTS

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 9th MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York,
on Thursday, 17 April 1980, at 3.30 p.m.

Ch:tirru=.n: ~r. NAGY (Huncary)

COIJTENTS

Ccnsidc:ration of the reports sUbmitted in accordance w-ith Counc:~l resolution
1988 (LX) by States F:;.rties concerninlj riGhts covered by Articles 6 to 9 of the
Covenant (continueu)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working lanBuages, preferably in
the same language as the text to which they refer. They should be set forth in a
memorandum and also, if possible, incorporated in a copy of the record. They
should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the Chief, Official
Records Editing Section, Department of Conference Services, room A-3550,
866 United Nations Plaza.

Any corrections to the records of the meetinE,s of this session will be
conso:idated in a single corrigendilln, to be issued shortly after the end of the
session.

/ ...

t.
"



·,

l"/10 '()/IT(' 1/"1' 'I"'" .... ' J . "I. ....J \. <I ""

'n/;l i ;ih

I'a::(~ ;1

cO.;CalJ:~Hf.TI();T OF T;r~: REPOI:'l'~) ~~U~:lI'l1f;TD I:: 11.CCORD.\..TCE ~!r_'E COUiJCIL p.r80LUTIOl,T
l~'(ln (LX) IW S'l'ATLT PiJ~'l'IT.:S C(h:CmCnTG RIG:jTS COVEHED BY hHTICLL2 G TO 9 OF TI~~

COVEffAI'l'I' (continuc'a)

Heport of Chile (continu~d) (r.:/1978/8/Add.10 ane. 2,j)

1, dr. ,\LBnp'TOZ (Bcue.dor) as: od to i:Th'?t 0xtc·n t tho demand for medical service s
from the' il1sureu population had increased) "oJhat pr0C"re:S3 had. been made in
(~~~tabli r.hinr: a sickness insurance system '",DC] "'-Thlt stP.:;s h'ld been ta1:en to
cOl1Goliclate the llwlc;etary ll<180 of the sociQl security sch)~·me. Social security
fui1dn hud been established in a nUJl1ber of Latin APlerican countrics at atout the
snme time, and the experience ca.ined by Chile ,muld be of :,r,reot interest to them.

2. dr. EARf1.SHlMA (Japan) sDid that he Ylelcor'ed the further re:lort
(E/19'T8/8/!l.dd.2G) sutmitted by Chile and t:1C additional inforFlation it contained.
His delec;ation 'Has gratified to note from thu.t 10C1.tinCnt ti'G'.t certain in:provements
110.<1 t~l:en pla.ce in the fiold of human rieht s in Chile. lIe \las disappointed J

houE'ver) to find that the information supplied still failed to meet the
rE''luircLcnts of the Convention.

3 0 rl'h0 introduction to thc' neyT docUlilent referreu. to neyT prOV1S10118 rer~ardinc;

collective barc;ainine which had cor.e into effect in ,July 1979 ~ and he 'HoulG. ,·relcorn,e
GOJ.:le details of hOYT collective barcaiiline; 1/2..8 conducted under the nev legislation.
In connexion Ylith the provision of the nL'I.- le::islation.on th'2 formation of trade
unions in small cO~'1panicc; h2 asked ho," Illany tratle unions had so far been organizeJ.
in companies ('!·lplo;:..-inc; under 25 I"or::ers and in comI1Q.l1ics el.lploying only eight
,!OrLcrs. He noted that the neH legislation on collective llar{r,aining,
Decree-Lu"l J,;O. 2758 of 1979, 1'lade pro'rision for the readjustment of salaries by
100 per cent of the rise in til,' cost of livinc: since the )Iost recent readjustment:
that wu,s an e;:treI"l.ely UP.lbitious approach) ana he asLed uhich o.uthority was
responsible for establishing tIre cost-of-livinc index used for th~t purpose, and
u!1etht'r t lw ne,r system applied to all (>nt erpr i nes, re,,;n.rdless of size.

!:. r·Ir. VOICU (RoI"lunia) said that hi s d'21ecat ion llad sunrorted a number of-- ........
resolutions adopted by th::.: General Assembly in recent yenrs on the subject of human
ri,c:;hts in Chile. T:1e infornation in the rerorts submitted by Chile and in the
statc:'l'1ent by the representative of Chile c1escri'uecl a human rirhts situation very
different from that portrg,ye<.l in the relevant General Assembly resolut ions. There
vas little solid informat ion in the report, anc.~ he 'believed t hat th~ ~!orl:inc; Group
'T,'('\uld rcquir0 far more in format iOi.l in order to dec ide 1,rhat the real situation Yl3.S.

- .-----.

:5. :II'. SAUmIIrr:Rf.. (Finlrmd) said that the report of Chil e I,lid not fully cover all
!i1att.ers of concern to the Uorl... in~ Grou~, especinlly in the field of social security.
For t he tine bcinr" he ",.0111d confine hiP.'.self to askins yThat mac hinery existed to
enforce the regulations rcl~lt.inc; to Y!orkers i safety.

/ ...

------------~----~--'-.-_.



· .--'"

I'/198G/HG.l/GR.9
E11.":lish
Fare 3

G. ;11'. ~-·'l..:i;}\·)!' (Intcrllatioll:'l L:·lour Cr'~~'lli~r,tWll) sai,l th~tt tht~ second ILO
reTort (E/1979/33) CCP'r1011tecl ull ttlC' :.3itm"1t.loll ill ChilC' ,·ri~ll rC'{'"etrd to Articles G
to 0 of tho (;c,llvcnt.ic)1l. The COI:lIni ttC'0 of r:~rcrt~~ }l[!d fOUlH~ tll:1t there vore tI'1O
r<lrticulClY fcnturcG 1rhich c~lled for CC1J!lI'nt. first" the Govcrm"ent of Chile hnd
relied heavily 011 nrticlc 17 (3) of' tIle Covenant, nnd hall thC'rC'forc c:iven
references to ini'ol'l'ntioll 1Tcvious1y sUI,:,llCd to tile' Internn.tional LabouJ:'
OrcaniS:ltioll rCLtlH~r tll:!n reproc' ucin(3 tlmt ll\for! 'at 1011 in it S YCIJort. In those
l2irclU.1stanccs, the lLO report Ilas clc~nrly :-tll i!ll_ortant Lieans for bricfinr: the
i:concnic Rnd Goei:::l Council and tIl - Parkin:,'; Grour on the r:roTess m:-\de in the
0bscrvance of article::;; G to '). crill(' account of tho evaluation l"'!lde by tIl': Committee
of ~xperts ,·ms there fore very detaIled in thc case of Chile.

7. Cecondly ~ in i'lQllY cases previously considered by thC' 1!orkins Group he had
drmvll attention to inforrr'atioll li1ndC' available throW"ll the periodic rcrcrts of 110
bodies vrhich r:onitorcd the u[Jplicat ion of 1LO Conventio~s. In the case of Chile,
the ILO h3d beE:n able to pRy special attentioll, under t~m spC'ciCll procedures J to
tyro maJ or is sues. On the question of elis criminntion in clTIrloyl1lCnt, in pursuance of
the 110 Discrill!inntion (Employment and Occupo..tion) Conventlon, a COlilll1ission of
inquiry had been established in 1974 to C'~:[lPline the' observance of that Convention by
Chile. FollOliinc U thorouc;h eX3.1,lination of tho sitUG.tion in laYr and in practice,
and a visit to thE" country III 1974, its report and recol'1!nenclatiolls had been
subr:ittcd in 1975. At that title, the Convention hrrd not yet entered into force in
ChilE, but the coreJ!llission r S recGmmendations \-Tore beinG follovred up by the Committee
of Experts, and information on thf' sUb,j Gct was f,iVEn in thC' 1979 ILO report.

3. Under a second special procedure, in opC'ration since 1974, spC'cial attention
hau been Given to the question of trade union rights and collcctivr; bar:,:r,aininr;.
Hith the consent of the Governncllt, the Fact-Fim1in;:: and Concili8.tion Commission
on Freedom of Association had visited Chile to investi7ate a complaint, am1. had
reported on the subtiect in 1975. It shoul r} be: noted that that procedure had been
f'ollm·red despite the fact that Chile hnd not ratified ILO Conventions 87 and 98 on
trade union rir,hts: the procedure iTas [lvai10ble vhetller or not the Government
concerned hacl ratified tl10 relevQnt convention::>. Ever since the: Fllct·-Findinc
Comr:lission bad reported '; Chile had l,ecn rcqdcsted to supply information periodicaJ.ly
on the dcveloIJm~nt of its trade union IJrnctices ~ and that inforp'fti...ion 11<1d been
consic1ercd at rr;r::ulaT intervals by til0. Cm,1l11ittcG on Freedoy; of Association of the
Governing Body of 110. The most recent report of that Committee to the Governinl3
Hudy ,'ms sirnificnnt in thn.t it hnd l)('cn lJrepnrcd 8fter tho> adorJtion by Chile in
1:J7~) of the nmr l(,~lsln.tioll on trade unions and coll('ctive ba!"(~aininr;.

9. The main conclusions of the COl;lIUittec on Freedom of Association had been
approve<1 by the Gavcnnn:. Bolly in :1avenl,er 1979. 1 Tith rCjC1rc1 tc tlv" adoption of nmr
lecislntion on traJe 'mions and coll,">ctivG V:1';, ['.inin . ~ the (jovernin:" Body had noted
vitIl satisfaction the abrocatiup of Deere,; LUll .:10. IS' 13 , adar ,~)C'<1 in DecemlJer 1973 ~

urllch hnd imrcsccl seriou~, restrictions (,n trfl0.e union activit. ';3. It hau noted
tlwt the [Jromulration of li0\! le{~islQtlvc decrees on trade uniGn clctivity anc1

~ollective oGrcainin;: "las n rir;.~t iLlportant step in tile aI)plicatj,on of tllp
reCGl;llllCl\dations of tile.' Fact·-FEIJinC etneL ConciliatilJIl Cor!lr.1i:::; si on. The:: Governin{~ Bc)(~y

had pointed out; hGuever ~ thr'l.t the COllllllittoe 011 Freedom of f~ssociation had still
fo'mel it ncccss~!.l'Y to rr,ako ccrt'lln cOIlilllents, in thr li~ht of Uli,; lJrinciples of

/ ...



. .. .

E/1980 /~TG. 1/8I1. S'
Enclish
Par;e l~

(: Ir . GAmGOn, 110)

freedom of aSGociation, on certain T',rOV1G10nS of the nt'\[ le;'3islntion; thr­
numerical requirements for mel :bership of nCIT trade unions) certain of the
formalities required for the establishment of ne'YT trade unions ~ the detailed
requirements for the election of officC'rs, certain restrictions on the eli.:-;ibility
of officers, the pm-Ters of the pUblic 3.uthorities to ins!,ect the financial records
of trade unions, th~ prohibition on trade union pRrticipntion in political
activities, th~ numerical requirements applicable to the composition of federations
and confederations of trade unions, the prohibition on thr particip~tion of
federations and confederations of trade unions, in collective bar~aininr, the fact
that nll trnue union federations and confederations i'Ter~ subj ect to the control of
the Directorate of Labour, and the exclusion of government employees from the scope
of the le,n;islntion.

10. The Committee on Freedom of Associ~.tion h'ld also consi(~ered the question of
collective barc;nininc; and strikes, and tlTO of the "points raised at the previous
fleetinr, of the Workinr, Group by the representative of the Federal RepUblic of
Germany had been the subject of comments by it: tIlt' fRct thRt collE'ctive barBainin[S
vIas not alloweu. in lJublic or private enterprises or institutions which had been
ntate-financcd to thG extent of 50 per cent durinr; the previous tim years, 'Ylhether
directly or throur,h taxation, and the provision restrictinG strikes in pUblic
utilitim~ or ",here a stoppac;e vTould seriously jeopardize supplies to the pUblic,
the economy or n:.:tional security.

11. The GoverninG Body had draim the attention of the Governl"rlent of Chile to
provisions of its leGislation that "Tere incompatible ...·Tith thf' principles of
freedom of association, and had requested the Government to report on the
impler,lentation of ILO recommendations on runenc1:Plents to ler,islation. In the
additional report which hRd been circul~ted to mf'mbers of the' Horkinr: Group
(L/1978/8/Add.28), th0 Government of Chile had referred to additional information
communicated to the ILO on 20 February 19GO. Thnt information had been revie"Ted by
the Committee on Freedom of Association ~ i'Thich intenucd to submit a further report
on the' situntion in Chile to the Governinc; Body in nay 1980.

1,:'. fIr. ~~U1\H:~Z (Chil0.), rcplyin" to a que-stion asked by the representative of the
F'etiE'r~l Hcpublic of Gerw."'lny, s[lic1 t.hnt th0 rolf' of tIl' notary pUblic) "L.ndcr ImT ~ was
to certify circumstnnti[ll details) such [IS tho idf"ntity of persons i.,hose sie;natures
appen.red on dOClUnf'nts. 1'h..... notary pUblic vo1l1( be asked to prtrtic ipnte not only in
trmwactiomj conccrninc commercial orc;m1izations, but [llS0 in trade union matters.
The role of the notary pUblic ims tradition.'l.l, and was a r-;eneral requirement of
Chilean ler;islntion, but it i-ras confine(l to the certification of facts and personal
identity nottlries pnblic Here indepcnilent of the pUblic authoritirs. The sm!1e
reprcsentntive hell1 asked hOir much freedom the' tradE:' unions cl1,i oyed in convenin,~

!·lcetin:";~1. Under the ne\{ lcr;islntion in forcE' in Chile ~ th0re I'TaS no restriction on
the rir;ht of trade unions to hold mef'tinrr,s. A furthr>r question asked by the
rcprcscntat ive 01' the Fcde'ral Hepublic of Germnny hnd concerned tIw restriction on
the riGht to strike in public or privn.te enterprises 'Dnrtly fin:'lnced by the State~

that provision applied only if thp budGet of tht:" enterprise concerned hA.d not been
self-financed over the previous tuo ypnrs. The' fnct that strikf's ivere not
I:c,l'ltlit t(",.i \Ull not prrc lucl0 col10ctiVf' bnrr':ll ininr;.

/ ...

l~

WE

if
ell
1-1
wl
we
tl

w1

2
il
r
c
H
w

1
G
n
u
a
1

c
c...
n
(

v
(



E!198o/HG.l!SR.9
Enr~lish

Page 5

(Mr. Suarez, Chile)

13. 'l'he recelltly-c;nacted provision ,vith reGard to the diss ...lution of trade unions
was traditional uncler Chilean lau. A trade union could be· asked to dissolve itself
if it had cOJllr.litted a breach of lec:islation or of it s ovm statutes. The nevT rules
embodied two important improvements: the breach had to be of a serious nature, and
~he person who allesed that it had occurred had to brin~ the matter before a court,
which would luake its judgement on the facts of th~ case. The organization concerned
would have every opportunity to defend itself in court. So far, no court had ruled
that a trade union l'Tould have to be disbanded.

14. The representative of the Federal RepUblic of Germany hRd also asked about
enterprises in vmich employoes were not entitled to strike, but to which mandatory
arbitration applied. 'llhe 1'1inistry of Labour I{as required to pUblish an annual
list of the enterprises where strikes vTere forbidden. The prohibition was issued
when it was determined that a strike ,'1Ould prevent the popu18.tion from obtainine;
certain esser~iul goods or cause a major disruption of essential services. Only
25 ~ntcrrriscs had so far been included on the list~ only one of the~ in the all­
important copper industry. In othpr enterprises there were no restrictions on th0
right to strike. The arbitration panels were self-~eneratinf and independent bodies
composed primarily of academics with experience in economic and labour matters.
Hith a view to lilaintaining the independence of the arbitration machinery, vacancies
were filled on the basis of nominations made by panel members themselves.

15. As to the question asked by the representative of the Federal RepUblic of
Germany about the protection of the unemployed under the social security system, he
noted that labour legislation alone would be inadequate to solve the problc~ of
unemplo~nent. Mindful of its responsibility to adopt measures to mitipate the
adverse effects of uner.lplo~TIent, his Government was, first of all, providin7, direct
incentives to employers by subsidizing theDl for every employee recruited in excess
of the normal mannino: table. An employ('-e '\Tho ioTaS macle redunD.ant received from the
State an unemplo~llent benefit equivalent to 85 per cent of his normal vTaGes for six
months. Paynent of the benefit could be extencled for a further six months if new
employment hacl not been found. That allm-Tance ioTaS in addition to the compensation
,vhich the employer I-TaS ler:ally bound to pe.y the: employee, the amount of vThich was
determined accordin~ to the sal~ry and length of service at the tim0 of separation.

16. In reply to the questions asked by the representative of EcuaQor~ he sRid that
in Chile there were many social security schemes ~ they vTere aCLr.:ildstered by
approximately 35 funds, to which contributions vTere m8cle by eltlployprs and
en~loyees, and by the State. All employees and their fa~ilips were covered for
illness, and '\'1Orking vTomen I'Tere entitled to maternity benefits. Prom the time a
woman became pregnant until one year and tuo "'eeks after delivery, she could not
be dismissed. for a period of 12 vTeeks before anc1 12 vTeeks after delivery, she was
entitled to leave ,lith full pay. That amount I'laS payable from the social security
fund. An enterprise vrith more than 20 femalE.' employees was le~ally bound to
establish a de.y.,care centre. Employees Ivere also covered for occupational diseases
and for accidents occurrin.-; at work and on the' "ray to and frOB work. AlthOUGh such
benefits IoTere payable by the State ~ the employer had to contributp to the insurance
fund. Disability, olel-aee and death benefits IoTere availal)le, tOBether vli th
dependency allm-Tances from a fund to 'Thich both the employer and the State

! ...
r.



J
•

...," !: ':t.

r/ 19bo/'fG.lh:;r~.)
BrwliLlh
} a,~("' (.

l:ontr ibutCIL C(Jn~iuer[J,.tioL.I. uas llcin ~ I~ivell to a pl'HI th!l.t 1Jmil<1 substantially
chn!l(3c the: firl"Hcin" awl allrinL;tratll.;>n o' t~!- s0ci'l1 sc-curit~r s~[Gterl and unify th·-=,
v~triCJu8 fund;.; lnt(; n.. ~iw~lf' :Jocial ~ecuri+y fund l:ovcrirJ" the entire labour force.

1'(. His (k'l~::~,.tioIl di(l not h'lvr' tu hrmJ (111 the ~"}tatistics on collective bar;-:aininc
re\luestcd by the rc"ref3clltative uf ,J aj;[Ul. It c"uld, hcnTcvcr) provide SC1l1e
;.;t~ltL3ticG un tr(l'](' union~1 t 1!'lt If()!Ll.l '",Lve th£> '..'orkin" Groun a better uwkrstn.ndin:'
01' the proceSD in Hhiel! tilt' Chilean (~CJv('r!lliellt \faS en;,)':cd. In the six mOllth~; since
the nevr Ip;~i::.;lat~on cm ~c ill effect, J'~3U trad.,~ uniuns vi th over 23 )000 merrlbcrs lln.J
been eut'l.bliohr·l.l. Durin.~ tIle: sar'te I)crioll tfl(,,\rc had beeH systematic elections in
~:; 3!~ trade ;,nlons 'J in ullich over 1;2,000 mC 10erLl L:ld voted. In th0 eit;ht months sincE'
the entry into forc(~ or tJ:l(' nc\! ) c~·;i~lntion on col1t-'ctivc barc:ainin'; ~ 1)931 draft
collective [t€'TI~pmcnts~ Clffcctinr: nppro~anjt,tcly lon ,000 1,Iorkers, h(ld been su1)rnitted.
AlthoW:h he dLl not knu\.; the exact numu.Jr uf enterprises uitll betl·reen 8 and
2:'; pmployeeo 7 he cl.H.llcl sa.y that the: numuer vas sp.''lll in relation to tIl(' total.
i\.lthou{~h at lenst. pir:llt employees r,.rcre neelled to form a trade union, therf' \-TaS

nothiw~ tv prevent. a Sl'![lllcr r.;roup eJf' cmployf'm, frC'II! rC(lchin": n. col10ctive Clcreemcrd:
throu[~h direct negl;tl[ltions ui til the: ~'t "player. f.•uch:m nrreeffic-nt vrould h~vc the:
JElIT18 force as ,)tller !If:t;vtin.tcd collective a:-r1"(t:meIlt::.

Iii. 'rho reDrcsentr I~ i V8 lif Japan Inc.1 a Iso ill'l~tired ab.:mt thp cornputat:..on 0; the
c();3t-c>f-I~vin:~ ind':x. 'rhe index 'l,l!\G call:ul["ltec1 on t11 c basis of pricf' comparisons
for ~;l)ecific proJuctn ,Jver n. (~ivl"\n pcri0,~1, accorc1ini.... to the universnlly recornizecl
;.;ystm'l for such c~h:ul(ltion::;. In collrctivc !wr;otintions on salary incrC'o.ses? thc
er,ploycr coulrl not offer lc:lS tkUl the rise in the cost-of-liviwl: illt1e~~ froN the
time the preViOllG I-Tfl':e level hnd been determined. If thr eI'lployrr did not wish to
Nl'~8.gC' in such collf'''ctiv(' r:et",otiati0tlS, he '\1:18 still required to increase \-raGes bro
or three ti,lCS per ~r('ar to kecp P(lCC '\rith incrrases in thp cost-of-livinc index.
'l'llttt provision avpli r-,:. to all epiployers, 'l,lhC'thcr in the IJublic or in the private
,:;ector.

Ill. rrhc representative of Finlrmd Lad referred to the question of the ri.-;h-: to
emr1oyment. There we're hro aspects t.) thnt '-lucstion ~ nmH~ly, hm-r tIlt:; rirht to
euploymcnt itself 'l,!aU t,;ua.ro.nteed Qnd hon ,io'b security 'l,l'1~; ensured. Chilean
lecislnt iOll flrollib i ted .'111 discI' ininat ion in cl'lploymrut ::H1l' T,rovid eu that no on<:'
Ghoulu. be delliptl accl.~SS to employment. '['here' vere sp('cific appeal procedures \'lIuch
un inJividufll Gould usc if he felt that his lcyitll;late ri('tlt to employm(~nt hn.d l)(~en

violn.te<.l. "rIth rCGpoct to j oh sc\curitY'J til,' cplployc'r \ms lr'r;ally bound to hn.vc
,j ust ifi::.tl'le ~,,;rc.uIl(ls i'or the t(~nl1nn:tion of cIllploymr'11t. If he failed to state those
Crouwlu, he VfU.l rcqtul'eJ to pay tllf" cln!'lo,yce compcns:ltion ai1l0untill[. to one month IS

imce~l for ''overy .'(C'(lT of t.>crvice.

I . ..



T'/ln()'o/nl; l/r;~" n• .1" 'I \. "- ..........

~~:nliGh

ra;':e '7

20. 1he C;i.t~IICA:r sfnd t,hi1t he l1fld 'COll .:1uth0ri~0d to rend out for th0 record :-t
sUITll.l:try of the' u~,jor loint ~~ or th(~ 'JorLil(r rrour;~, IUscussioll 011 tIH' rcr)ort of
Chile. i iCl'lbcrs of th,~ 1.;Crl:lll~: GrouiJ 'Jere of the o1:ini.oll that thc"> suppleIJ1C'lltary
inf'ormntion cont:ti!:ed ill dOCllI:lcnt L/1~}l~),/tj/,1."'.c1d. 2[~ l'yoviJed morc lnforrvltion 011 the
question under cOllsidC'rcttioll. .JurillC the rcvic1:T of thc? infurr.lation contained in
the Chilean rey;ort (:2/1~J7G/e/Add .1(; mIll 2c.) 80"12 1:1('r'11,('rs llttc1 referred to
expressions of concorn on tile matter in oth0r T,:llited l!~tions bodies. Iiel!lbers of the:
Horkin.": Group l)clievcd that adelitiOllfll infor"lation should be provided by the
Government of Chile in tile next report tel be SUbllJittE'd by it under the Cevenant
concerning riGhts covered by articles G to ~I:, in accnrd.ancc "Tith the cenrral
pUldC'lines prepared by the Secretary--Gencr~1.

21. He said that 9 if 110 hCClrJ no objr:ction 9 he 'l,wulL1. ta]\C' it that the Horldnc;
Group lwd concluded its considernt1.on of the report of Chile (E/1978/G/Adc1.10
and 28).

22. It 'l,TaS so decided.

The mcctinr' rose at 6.15 T'.m •

...... --

--'- - - ..r




